
MEMORANDUM 
 
October 17, 2002 
 
 
TO:  Governor 
 
FROM: John 
 
RE:  Mississippi Association of Partners in Education Luncheon 
 
CC:  Richard 
 
 
Bentley sent you a memo about this event on October 10, explaining how this event 
brings together schools and business/community partners from around the state.  You are 
scheduled to make brief remarks, then help hand out awards to the top school-community 
partnership in the state.   
 
Finalists include: Aberdeen (Aberdeen School to Careers), Columbus (Cook Elementary 
and 4 Partners), Clinton (Northside Elementary and Subway of Clinton), Grenada 
(Grenada High School and E-mail Mentors, Grenada High Hopes and MS Forestry 
Commission), Gulfport (Pass Road Elementary and 3 Partners), Jackson (Poindexter 
Elementary and Mayor’s Office/City of Jackson, JPS Partners in Education), McComb 
(McComb Partners in Education), Natchez (West Primary and Junior Auxiliary, Natchez-
Adams Partners in Education), and West Point (West Point Partners in Education). 


